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DATE: March 8, 2022 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT:     Addendum #2 to Invitation For Bid, # 37655, Resurface L-512 Recreation Area Parking 
Lot 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make 
all appropriate changes to your bid documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
Q1: Will striping be thermoplastic or Paint?  
A1: Waterborne pavement paint with no beads is sufficient 
 
Q2: Will temporary striping be required?  
A2: No, temporary striping is not necessary 
 
Q3: Is there an original site plan for this project that would show the lay-out for the striping?  
A3: The District cannot locate the original paving site plan, it is up to the contractor to ensure 

that the pavement markings are restriped per the existing configuration.  This will be 
agreed to at the preconstruction meeting ahead of resurfacing. 

 
Q4: Does this work include the entrance road?  
A4: The work includes the entrance road to the CR-512 right-of-way. 
 
Q5: Does contractor pay for testing?  
A5: Yes, the contractor is paying for the testing. 
 
Q6: Is this a tax exempt project?  
A6: The St. Johns River Water Management District is tax-exempt, however any materials 

purchased by the Contractor or Subcontractor are subject to tax 
 
 

 
 
NOTE:  The Bid Due Date remains 2:00 p.m., Thursday, March 31, 2022 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid FORM provided in the proposal package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com. 
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